OHIO STATE COALITION

NATIONAL COUNCIL OF NEGRO WOMEN, INC.

TO: Ohio State Coalition National Council of Negro Women, Inc.

FROM: OSC NCNW, Inc. Nominating Committee

DATE: October 5, 2024

RE: Call for Nominations 2024 thru 2026

In accordance with our Elections and Terms of State Leadership of NCNW, Inc. The State President or Convener,

and all other officers of a State Organization, shall be elected by vote of a majority of the members of NCNW in the
state who attend a duly-called state membership meeting for the purpose of electing officers.

States approved by the NCNW Executive Committee to organize, shall elect such officers as they deem appropriate for

leadership consistent with the duties and responsibilities outlined herein. State Presidents or Conveners may serve and
unlimited number of two years terms.

This includes:
e  Assistant Treasurer
e Treasurer
e Recording Secretary
e OSC, President
e (OSC, Vice President

Members of the OSC NCNW, Inc. Nomination Committee are:

Carol Prewitt, Chairperson
Charlita Anderson-White
Dr. Carmela Daniels
Ealnor Grey

Please complete a nomination form for each person that you are nominating and return by 5:00 p.m. (EST)
November 3, 2024 to the OSC NCNW Gmail account: ohiostatecoalition@gmail.com.

Thank you for your leadership, and your support.
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